

## Program committee Information security meeting 14.12.2020

Attending: Nils Gruschka, Audun Jøssang, Øivind Kure, Eric Jul, Kathrine Hoel, Solveig Bruvoll, Håkon Svee Eriksson

- Information and semester start went good, social aspect missing
- Some lectures are conflicting. Impossible to secure all lectures to not conflict.
- In this situation: recordings are even more important, not allowed to record student interaction. Solution: Students can post questions in the chat and the lecturer can read the question and answer it. Students are more willing to ask questions this way than speaking up in lectures.  
Regulation are not always clear to teachers or students. Link to the regulation: <https://www.uio.no/english/services/it/recordings/lecturer/index.html>
- Signing the student plan ITS had to sign as an external supervisor. Fixed now.
- Available Master projects
  - Web page: <https://www.mn.uio.no/ifi/studier/masteroppgaver/cybersecurity/>
  - New name for page "Information Security"
  - One common folder/page for the whole program
  - Supervisors without write access to this page send proposals/updates via email to Nils
  - Would be nice to have a link to open master thesis from the program structure pages. Elise checks and updates if possible.
- Supervision for program
  - IFI: Just SEC group
  - ITS: supervisors from different groups; master projects topics checked by Nils if fitting to the program
- Program structure/specialization "information security management":
  - keeping it as it in the moment. No more courses that could be recommended for this specialization
- Student evaluation, incl.
  - Information available?
  - Specializations useful?
  - Missing topics in the program?
  - Effect of the pandemic?
  - (ask also Martin Giese)
- New Website for the program committee:  
<https://www.mn.uio.no/ifi/om/organisasjon/andreutvalg/programradet/isik/index.html>